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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl indusina! Park, Singapore 408333

TEL: 5256 3561 FAX: B256 4315
Reg. No: 19880T158R GST Reg. No. 19-8807188-R

 Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANGE COMPANY

Ref : CS/GAINB003079/M1qd3

DT CENTENAL A
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 15-02-2018
SINGAPORE 038190
Code: GAl
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, YN 5184A Veh. Inspected SKK 402K
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  RACHEL TAN Assign Date 15/02/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No, HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date 01/02/2018 Inspection Date 15/02/2018
Survey held at COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTELTD
205 ERADDELL ROAD
Bik C, 3rd Fioar
SINGAPORE 579701.
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




catherine Chnns (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 February, 2018 2:.02 PM

To: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Operation

Cc: braddell_cr@sparkcarcare.com; LKK Assignments

Subject: RE: SKK402K CLAIMING AGAINST YN5184A DOAD1022018 CHECK LIABILITY

Without Prejudice

Dear William
As agreed, we will arrange for LKK to conduct survey. Please provide estimates.

Dear LKK
Please accept assignment to conduct survey, Thank you.

Regards

Rache| Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Campany
Tel: 6804 7346

From: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Operation [mailto:braddell_operation@sparkcarcare.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 1:10 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: braddell_cr@sparkcarcare.com; braddell_operation@sparkcarcare.com

Subject: RE: SKK402K CLAIMING AGAINST YN5184A DOAO102201B CHECK LIABILITY

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly arrange the survey for the said vehicle at COGE Braddell,
Please reply with confirmation.

Thanks

Best Regards

William Wang

External Business | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6383 8115 | Fax: 6281 5767

www. SPARKcarcare com
From Tan, Rachel” < >
Ta "eaddell operationfsparkcarcare com”® <traddell_gparationi@soarkcarcare com>

Laatn 0212018 11:55 AM
Slityfmct RE: SKR4D2K CLAIMING AGAINST YN51844 DOAC1022018 CHECK LIABILITY

Without Prejudice
Dear Willlam
Liabllity is clear.

Regards



Shiau Chan SLKI{Autu]

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June 2018 9:10 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SKK402K CLAIMING AGAINST YN5184A DOA01022018 CHECK LIABILITY
CLMOMVCO000002589

From: Shiau Chan |[LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 11:54 AM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: SKK402K CLAIMING AGAINST YN5184A DOAD1022018 CHECK LIABILITY

Dear Rachel,

Kindly provide us the claim reference no. of above mentioned.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sigwse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Payva Ubi Tndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, soz-25 | S(408033)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 22 February 2018 4:20 PM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SKK402K CLAIMING AGAINST YN5184A DOAQ1022018 CHECK LIABILITY

Dear Rachel,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SKK 402K.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd

Phone: 6256-4561 | email: sipwse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 14 February 2018 3:59 PM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR < kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SKK4DZK CLAIMING AGAINST YN5184A DOAO1022018 CHECK LIABILITY
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.



Shiau Chan !LI{KAutnl

From: Kristy Tay Siew Hwa <kristytay@sparkcarcare.com>
Sent: Monday, 25 June 2018 11:51 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc Denis Teo Chin Chye; SUR

Subject: RE: SKK 402K - Finalize -2nd Reminder

Hi Shiau Chan

COR confirmed with thanks.

Best regards,

Kristy Tay

Crash Repair | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid
DID 6383 7048 | FAX:6281 5767

ristyta sparkcarc m

Fromr “Shiau Chan (LKXAue)" <slewsci@Mkauto. com>

To Kristy Tay Siew Hwa <kristylay@sparkcarcare com>

Cc Denis Tea Chin Chye <denistec@sparkcarcare.com>, SUR <sur@ikauto com>
Date 21082018 04:42 PM

Sutyect RE: SKK 402K - Finalire -2nd Reminder

Dear Kristy,
Offer final fig $3,212.98 before G5T and 3 repair days.

Kindly confirm.

Best Regurds,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEE Auto Consultants "le Lid

Phone: dasb-3561 | email: siewsc®kkauto.com | fax bash-4515
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408053)

From: Kristy Tay Slew Hwa [mailto:kristytay@sparkcarcare.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 2:10 PM

To: Shiau Chan [LKKAuUto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Denis Teo Chin Chye <denisteo@sparkcarcare.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 5KK 402K - Finalize -2nd Reminder

Hi Shiau Chan

Invoice

We provide the following



Shiau Chan !LKI{Autu] e ————

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 22 February 2018 4:20 PM

To: ‘Tan, Rachel’; assignments

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: SKK402K CLAIMING AGAINST YN5184A DOAD1022018 CHECK LIABILITY
Attachments: CSGAI18003079M1qd3.pdf

Dear Rachel,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SKK 402K.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: b256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)]

Sent: Wednesday, 14 February 2018 3:59 PM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SKK402K CLAIMING AGAINST YN5184A DOA01022018 CHECK LIABILITY

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not In workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: pssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto;Rachel.Tan@sg gaig.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2018 2:02 PM
To: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Operation <braddell operation@sparkcarcare.com>

Cc: braddell cr@sparkcarcare.com; LKK Assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SKK402K CLAIMING AGAINST YN5184A DOA01022018 CHECK LIABILITY

Without Prejudice

Dear Willlam
As agreed, we will arrange for LKK to conduct survey. Please provide estimates.

Dear LKK
Please accept assignment to conduct survey. Thank you.

Regards
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§1 UBJ AVE I, #0115 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408530 TEL 1 (065) 62563561 FAX : (068) 62564015
Your Ref: YNSI84A Date: 22™ February 2018

Our Ref: CS/GAL18003079/M1gd3

The Motor Claims Department
Great Ameri nsurance C

Attn: Rachel

Dear Sirs’'Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO._SKK 402K .

We thank you for the instruction on _13/02/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 15/02/2018 at the premises of M/s COMFORTDELGRO and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :S% 8.060.73 .
Revised Estimate Amount : 8% 4,168.02 .
“Check™ Items Amount :S% 103.35
Market Value : S§ - .
Salvage Value :S% . .
MNett Value :S% -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
rear portion.

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent,
We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

Ma Chin Fook
Automotive Assessor
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Raport 01/02/2018 21:00
bera Of Accident 01022018 11:10
Ex=o! Location O Accidant 500 CHOA CHU KANG STREET 51 OPENCP

qnuntmﬁtam of Logs SINGAPORE

Vehicle Reglstration Numbar SKK402K

Ins uradiPolicyholdar

Narma Of Regisisred Ownar ANG AH SUAN
NRIC Mo 514051626

KH.ONG@SUMI-CARBIDE.COM
(LOCAL) ~85-57116809

Em=il Addrass
Malaile Phone No

Alia rnative Fhone No OFFICE-87 118808
Vehicle Parficulars

Wlar ufeciurss TOYOTA

fod el C-HR 1.86G

Exacl Purpose far which vehicla was bsing ussd al

fima of accidsni PRIVATE
Are you claiming under your own insurence policy NO

for repakr to your vahicle?

.‘-&o. FPlezss slals aclion o ba laksn THIRD PARTY
vehicla Cat=gary PRIVATE CAR
Insuiranca Company

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

Name of Insurahce Company
Typa Of Coveraga

Flasl Policy NO

DITMTPVO 1008678

Paolicy Number

Corvmr Note Number MN.A

Drivar

Nama of Driver ONG JAMING

NRIC No S5506763H

Cate OF Sirth 28/02/1585

Cecupation INDOCR

Date OF Driving Pass 0BM1 12013

Criving Exparienca 4 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
Zander MALE

Mobile Mumbser (LOCAL) +65-8T116609
Fax Number

Contacl Numbar

EMail Address KH.ONG@SUMI-CARBIDE.COM

Fags 1 of 22



A Tezs NIL

Fo fode

W= drivar en employes of the Insured’'s Campany NO

if =k Relationship of the Driver with the Insursd ~ CHILDREN

va hide Reglsiration Number of Driver's Own
Va hitls -

Ir= Uance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Geenaral Information of the Accldant
HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM | DAMAGED WHILST PARKED

Ty Of Accident

Weshar Condltiors CLEAR

Rosd Surfacs DRY

Ot bvr Information

Wes gny fareign vehicla involved in thils sccidant? NO
.4unoer of vahlcles lrmvalvad in the accidant 2

Wasany body Injured in the Accldant? NO

Wa sany injured conveyad to hospital by NO

ambuance?

Wasany other matarial or property damagad? YES

| have baen approached by unknown persan(s) NO
soll citingfoffering accidanl clalms assislanca.

Murmoar of Passangars (Including Drivan) 1
Detalls of Pollce Actlon

Was tha accidant reporiad ta the palica? NO
It Yes Pleasa stats which Police Station

Was notice of Intendad Prosecutlon given? ND
if Yesagainst whom?

Clroumstancas of Accidant

| STOP MY VEHICLE IN FRONT OF BLK 508 CHAQ CHU KANG STREET 51 WAITING OF MY FATHER. | STOP MY VEHICLE

NEAR TO THE RUBBISH ROOM. SUDDENLY, VEHICLE B THAT BEHIND OF ME MAKE A REVERSED AND COLLIDED ONTO
REAR PORTION. WE CAME DOWN TOOK PHOTO AND EXCHANGE PARTICULAR. NO INJURIES INVOLVED. PLEASE

TO THE VIDED FOOTAGE

Attechmant(s)

Are accident photos avsilsbls for attachmeni? YES

Was thara any vidso caplired by Car Camara? YES

Was there any audio recordad 7 ND
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

shicla Ragisiration Numbar YNS1B4A

Vahicla MakaModelTolour MITSUBISHI CANTER/ BLUE
Datalls OFf Proparies NA

Vahicls Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Driver CHUA KENG JUAY
NRIC/Passport Number $1354025H

Contacl Numbsar A,

Addrazs

Postcoda

Insurance Company Nama

Meture Of Damags

MNa, Of Passangar (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 22
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ISTOP MY VERICLE IN FRONT OF BLK 509 CHAQ CHU KANG STREET 51
WAITING OF MY FATHER. | STOP MY VEHICLE NEAR TO THE RUBBISH ROOM.
SUDDENLY. VEHICLE B THAT BEHIND OF ME MAKE A REVERSED AND
COLLIDED ONTO MY REAR PORTION. WE CAME DOWN TOOK PHOTO AND
EXCHANGE PARTICULAR NO INJURIES INVOLVED. PLEASE REFER 7O THE
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Driving License

REPUBLIC OFSWEAWRE DRIVING LICEN

tﬂ:

oae 20 Feb 1995
0B Nov 2013

AMING




Oriving License

Motor Cars=< 20001 J wilk =7 passengers, ox N
ol ihe driver, and ollier .netol uhrdtg?'r ?ﬁmldu'. 08 Nav Hﬂ
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De/02/2018 1st

SPARKS

E=AKF AT -

205 Braddell Road S(579701)

ACCIDENT REPAIR ESTIMATES
Our Ref
Type of Claim T Vehicle No. SKK402K
Makea & Modal TOYOTA C-HR 1.8G
Year af Manufacture 2017 HYBRID A
Chassis No ZYX10204871
Ins Company SOMPO VS GaAl Engine No 27RBOGTE5E
Excess - Puolicy No =
Date of Accadant 1722018 Time of Accidant 11:10
Suggested Days of Repair In-h Vehicie ar
Repalf Estimates Case Ownar PATRICK
Signature
Parts (a) Cost/ List Price ltems $6,220.97
Contact No
Plus/Less 25% $1.555.24 63837466 - Patrick
pETCKIRSE SDarKCaTcare con
Total of Cost/ Lsst $4,665.73
63837890 - Eric 63838115 - WILLIAM
(b) Nett Price ltems §5- ericepgEeparkcarcars com
Less 63837162 - EZEL 63837656 - Ngo

ngolwificdge com.sg
Total of Nett Item

63837730 - Brenda Ng

(c) Special Nett ltems $115.00
Total Parts Cost (Appendix A) $4,780.73
Labour (Appendix B) §3,280.00
Total Repair Cost §8.060.73

The abave tofal will be subjected o T% G ST

Name of Surveyar
Company
Survey conducted on at

mark: r

(a) The repair of this vehicke is authorized / Is not authorized uniil further notice

(b} Recommended Days of Repalr dayls)
ich Resurvey Required / Not Required
(d) Excess s

(g} Signature of surveyor Date

MOTCENT REFAS ERTRATERO D



Spark Car Care

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

205 Braddell Road S (579701)

Tel: 63837168 / 63837466 Fax. 62815767

Page 1

Spare Parts
Vehicle No SKK402K Case Owner PATRICK
Make & Model TOYOTA C-HR 1.BG Year Manufacture - 2017 HYERID A
Chassis No ZYX10204871 Engine No . 2ZRBO67955
Sales Order Supplier
Order By Type of Claim - JP
SIN Part Description ary Cost List Nett
Price Price Price
1 |TAILGATE 1 AA $1737 60
2 |REAR C-HR EMBLEM 1 Lor) $50.20
3 |HYBRID BADGE 1 e — $8570
4 |TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH 1 ¥ Y $891.70
5 |TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH CLIP 1SET el $52.80 W # e~
& |TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH TOP COVER 1 e
7 |TAILGATE LOCK 1 Syl ay $452 70
B |TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE WICASING 1 Loy o k)
9 |REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP RH 1 / $6890 o« |
10 |REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP LH 1 ? $68 50 /ﬁ"
11 |REAR REVERSE VIDEQ CAM 1 < st3s006” |2
12 |REA WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING 1SET _— $11800 |y o2&
13 |SEALANT z Wee. —
14 |INNER SEAL 1 WL~
15 |TAILGATE LOGO 1 — 5571.30
16 |TAILGATE RH LAMP 1 ' $622 40 INC
17 |[TAILGATE LH LAMP 1 e $610.71 N
18 |o 0
18 |0 1
20 o ]
21 |0 4
22 lo 1
23 lo 1
24 |0 1
25 |o [
2% |o ]
27 |o 0
25 |0 ]
29 [
0 1
Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired. then an additional labour charge
will be charged accordingly under supplementary
09/02/2018 10:22 AM
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Spark Car Care
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
205 Braddell Road S (579701)

Tel' 63837168 / 63837466 Fax: 62815767

Labour
Vehicle No SKK402K Case Owner PATRICK
Make & Mode! : TOYOTA C-HR 1.8G Year of Manufacture 2017 HYBRID A
S/No Labour Description Esimated Adjusted
Price Price
1 |TO PANEL BEAT ON REAR AFFECTED AREAS REPLACE EEQD.&U‘" L “j-;L’
DAMAGE PARTS AND REALIGN AFFECTED AREAS
2 |TO PUTTY RESPRAY ON TAILGATE END PANEL GARNISH $M L “;U
AND AFFECTED AREAS
7
3 |TO REMOVE REAR WINDSCREEN TO ASSIST REPAIR AND | $12000 “'
REFIT
4 |TO TRANSFER PARTS TO NEW TAILGATE $186-00 {;;CJ'
5 |TO CHECK LIGHTING AND WIRING TO INSTALL REVERSE VIDEO CAM 510000 q'a}l.!
B |TO REDO SIGNATURE PROTECTION TREATMENT .3 LAYER ON £900.00 |2
EXTERIOR .(REFER TO INVOICE ATTACHED)
7 |TC REMOVE/REFIT HYBRID INVEERTER CABLES TO FACILITATE $3B0.00 b
REPAIR AND RE-SET SYSTEM
N Dol oy
Pl Do
n . perrrr ! J‘ I, N\ WS '.-3
LXK Auto Congulianiy hence nolify (B 4 o Vg TPewer) WA A1
the Repairer of the following: i | N ik
e e 1( ﬂ"{" L% M‘u\,ﬁ
» To diapisy damaged paria) during resurry "’2_' L'u." L’:t(jl. 1C_!
: E::J_. plced e subject o conlimaton N \d o U‘ﬂ k o \Qs )
Ay L3
» Mo legal moaificanon(s) m aficesd ) “l(':\.
L] Rary Em i T i] I’”‘d- = *
pr-mr«:'r (8] must be rosureyed ‘ \ qﬁb\
IO T e
Sonatas
M e

Note: The above estimate of repair is based on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
additional damages observed during the course of repair will be quote accordingly as a supplementary.
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Spark Car Care
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
205 Braddell Road S (579701)

Tel: 83837168 / 83837466 Fax: 62815767

Labour

Vehicle No. SKK402K Casa Owner

PATRICK

Make & Model :

TOYOTA C-HR 1.8G Year of Manufacture

2017

HYBRID A

SiNo

Labour Description

Esimated
Price

Adjusted
Price

TO PANEL BEAT ON REAR AFFECTED AREAS REPLACE

$600.60~

LT

DAMAGE PARTS AND REALIGN AFFECTED AREAS

TO PUTTY,RESPRAY ON TAILGATE,END PANEL GARNISH

$1.08070

LU

AND AFFECTED AREAS

TO REMOVE REAR WINDSCREEN TO ASSIST REPAIR AND

LGV

REFIT

TO TRANSFER PARTS TO NEW TAILGATE

(&

TO CHECK LIGHTING AND WIRING.TO INSTALL REVERSE VIDEO CAM

S

ﬂr@

TO REDOQ SIGNATURE PROTECTION TREATMENT.2 LAYER ON

$800.00 [ 449 , M\

EXTERIOR .(REFER TO INVOICE ATTACHED)

N

pli-

¥
{2

TO REMOVE/REFIT HYBRID INVEERTER CABLES TO FACILITATE

$380.00 | W

REPAIR AND RE-SET SYSTEM

DM 2ds N Doy e

Pl Dem

7oFs = S 730 Delove POV

N

e AvAU Wl

—o(9 %23
2. Yauc,

= DE2 D
LA/

’ /1o - U | W o 18"

£LOON  Flo.00

7 Supp /oD -c0 /S

= 3229% /A
—_1

—

Z =
S

M{f%jx&*

Nota: The above estimate of repair is based on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any

additional damages observed during the course of repair will be quote accordingly as a

supplamentary.

oo}



Spark Car Care
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
205 Braddell Road § (579701)

Tel: 53837168 / 63837466 Fax:62815767

Page 1

Spare Parts
Vehicle No 1 SKK402K Case Owner . PATRICK
Make & Model : TOYOTA C-HR 1.8G Year Manufacture : 2017 HYBRID A
Chassis No - ZYX10204871 Engina No . 2ZR8067355
Sales Order Supplier
Order By Type of Claim A )
SiN Part Description ary Cost - s
Price Prica Price SN
1 |TALGATE t | AN $1,737.80
2 |REAR C-HR EMBLEM v | e $80.20 S,
3 |HYBRID BADGE 1 Wokte = sast0 |7
4 [TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH L | | semm |7
8 [TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH CLIP ISET | swmam | V&
5 |TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH TOP COVER i ows |2 NEY
7 [TAILGATE LOCK 1 Sy by $452 70 )
8 [TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE WICASING 1 L2~ Lo | .smm0
5 |REAR NUMBER PLATE LAME RH 1 | oseo0 VO
10 |REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP LH 1 $88.80 "'73|}C
11 |Rear ReEVERSEVIDEO CAM Y] 1 > s1aso0s | Ve
12 |REA WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING 15ET | smacm |7 W4
13 |SEALANT 2 g = $40.00
14 |INNER SEAL 1 _H&f 2 — £30.00
15 |TAILGATE LOGO 1 ~| s | WEL] )
| 18 |TAILGATE RH LAMP g v 62240 ¢ ya
() 7 [racaTe L Lave 1 o | ssom | AN
18 |o 0
18 |o 1
20 [o 0
21 [0 4
2o 1
0 1
24 |o 1
A =le 6
\[ 2 [o 0
\ 27 |0 0
\as o 0
k] g
\ o
e If any of tha quoled parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge _)
e charged accordingly under supplementary. 0 ) Il_."
102/2018 ' 10:22 AM




ThreeBond
PREMIUM GLASS COATING

LONG LASTING CAR PAINTWORK PROTECTION
Japan superior quality protective paintwork coating

Glass Coating & Shine Protection

Threebond Premium Gloss Coating uses nonctechnalegy
to bond with your vehicle paint work to preserve and
enhance the shine while mitigating ogainst paint
discolouration from ultraviclet roys.

Strong Hydrophobic effect = :-.

Provide vehicle with strong hydrophobic effect, 9 ~

waoter beods will roll off sasily minimising dirt from N il

SO ey e e 5. )
i water

Easy Maintenance

Type Saloon Luxury | MPV/SUV
Premium $350 $380 $420
Olass Coating flLF, S450) [ULP. 3500/ [P, 35500
Re-Condition
onivanme] 480 560 $80
(B cinnditinn i dod Fveey 3 . Eriems ey
wory due ta car conditien|
+ Price intludes G&T
* Applicable lo oll makes & models (passenger car only]
+ Promotion ends on 31 March 2018 ® v
/ L ~

6383 8110 M6 B
SPARKcarcare'com TYRES  SERVICING  REPAIRS  GROOMING




OPTi-SHINE PTE. LTD. Reg No.201227486G

Invoice / Cash Sale
25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #06-47 Synergy@KB Singapore 417800 . 0S- 12765
Tel: +65 6635 5656 Fax: +65 6635 4646 Mabile: +65 8661 8747 NO.: cfba
Email: sales@opti-shine.com Website: www.opti-shine.com
Name . My O“"‘:} Date : 6’6/06/3{” 7’
')
Address Mobile . 1663 | 2'?3
Email : H‘*W:f.@?uﬂl .corbide
Vehicle No. Model Remarks
S KK Yo Toyotn, CHR
1.- ] | Amount
5. No Description . -
A4 UGty r7 ro-fec{ v Tr"'yud gt CEUO 20
v
'F'r&:.ﬁwtm o lica g (lfmm-q} )
)
Z Loyt o Extador
1
[ Lavey o Rimg & GhugSerl
/

Dpve on cbf06 /201F

T Meayg Wertandy(
, J

O )

Terms and Conditions: TOTAL q O .

* By providing your contact number on this form, you give us permission to call you In response to this request and other marketing activities via
sms and phone even If your contact number Is [isted in the Do Not Call Registry, Your privacy is Important to us, We will never sell, trade or share
your personal information with any third party organization,

» The above agreeement and payment are not refundable or transfera bla,

« Unless otherwise stated, the expiry date of package shall be for a period of 24 manths from date of agreement.

* Cherues should be crossed and made payble to OPTI-SHINE PTE. LTD.

« Funds transfer should be made to OCBC Current Account No, 533827366001 and proof of transfer 1o be emailed to sales@opti-shine.com for our
reference,

« All Payments are due upon receipt of this involce.

-~ .
. E

ADTIAUINE DTE ITH




J UV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

el B = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408633
- TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg No 169607198R GST Reg No. 18-6607198-R
Affillated 1o Federation internationale Des Experts En Automobile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ret CS/GAI18003078/M 1qd3e2
LT
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date 02-07-2018
SINGAPORE 039190
Code: GAI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YN 51844 Veh. Inspected SKK 402K
Policy No. Coverage () 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVCD00002589 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  RACHEL TAN Assign Date 13/02/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAC-HR c.c 1797
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. ZYX102024871 Colour SILVER
Odometer 10331 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/50 R18 BRIDGESTONE 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/50 R18 BRIDGESTONE 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/50R18 BRIDGESTONE B mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/50 R18 BRIDGESTONE 8 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  01/02/2018 [Inspection Date 15/02/2018
Survey held at COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
205 BRADDELL ROAD
Bik C, 3rd Floor
SINGAPORE 579701
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}jIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
Sb. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 3 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408633
TEL a256 2581 FAX 6256 4115

Reg No: 18680T188R GST Reg No. 16.-8607168-R Page No.:1 ol 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKK 402K
Qty Description of Parts Condition “"-"!'glm
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|TAILGATE DENTED 1.737.60 1.737.60
1|REAR C-HR EMBLEM cuT B0.20 B60.20
1 |HYBRID BADGE MECESSARY BS.70 B5.70
1|TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH DISTORTED 89170 89170
1|SET TAILGATE ODUTER GARNISH CLIP MNECESSARY B2 80 62 B0
1|TAILGATE QUTER GARNISH TOP COVER (NPA) NO SUCH PARTS
1|TAILGATE LOCK SERVICEABLE 45270
1|IREAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP RH SERVICEABLE B8 80
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP LH SERVICEABLE BB g0
1|REAR REVERSE VIDEO CAM SERVICEABLE 1,380.06
1|SET REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING MNECESSARY 118.00 118.00
1|TAILAGTE LOGD NECESSARY 61.30 81 30
1|TAILGATE RH LAMP SERVICEABLE 622 40
1|TAILGATE LH LAMP SERVICEABLE 61071
LESS 2549 DISCOUNT -1,555 24 -754.32
466573 226208
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE WICASING (SN) BENT 45 00 40.00
Z|SEALANT (SN) MECESSARY 40.00 40 00
1|INNER SEAL (SN) NECESSARY 30,00 30.00
116.00 11000
LABOUR
TO PANEL BEAT ON REAR AFFECTED AREAS REPLACE 600.00 250 00
DAMAGE PARTS AND REALIGN AFFECTED AREAS
TO PUTTY RESPRAY ON TAILGATE.END PANEL 1.000.00 25000
GARNISH AND AFFECTED AREAS
TO REMOVE REAR WINDSCREEN TO ASSIST REPAIR 120,00 100.00
AND REFIT
TO TRANSFER PARTS TO NEW TAILGATE 180.00 60.00
TO CHECK LIGHTING AND WIRING TO INSTALL 100.00 BO.OO

REVERSE VIDED CAM

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18003079/M1qd3e2




¥y ’1’ V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e BA B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusinial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL G256 1581 FAX A256 4315
Reg MNo: 188807188R GST Reg No. 19-8607T158-R Fage No2 of 2
Description of Parts Condition | EStimate By “""g“”
Qty pti Workshop ($))
TO REDO SIGNATURE PROTECTION TREATMENT 2 a00.00 100.00
LAYER ON EXTERIOR (REFER TO INVOICE ATTACHED)
TO REMOVE/REFIT HYBRID INVEERTER CABLES TO NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
FACILITATE REPAIR AND RE-SET SYSTEM
3,280 00 40 00
GRAND TOTAL B,060.73 1,212.98
|  RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | | 3,212.98|
Report Ref No. CS/GAI18003079/M1qd3e2
L
MA CHIN FOOK ADRIAN LING WAl PING
Automotive Assessor B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE.AMSAE-A.MMATAI
Licensed Appraisar

DESCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES: This Repart (s mads salely Tor the use and bansf® of this Client namea on tha front page of fhis Report.

g Al ol reRpanNiRily whilaeeyes. (0 soMect of o, i sccepted to any thind parts wha M ceak an
Bamor, in whils or n garl doess o B3 his or fer ek




